Former Holy Trinity Church of England - Group Classification







B2003 Holy Trinity Church



B2003 Holy Trinity Church

Location

73 Arundel Street,, BENALLA VIC 3672 - Property No B2003

Municipality

BENALLA RURAL CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1073

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 15, 2005

Individual Statement of Significance: A church built in 1884, but most distinctive for the alterations effected by Walter Butler in 1905 and Butler and Bradshaw after 1907. The latter work includes the bell tower, which is of an Arts & Crafts character, with pleasing terracotta shingle hanging.

Classified: 'Local'09/03/1978

Confirmed: 24/08/1989

Revised: 03/08/1998

Group Statement of Significance: The former Courthouse (1864-1888) former Survey Office (1861), Holy Trinity Church (1865-1905), Church Hall (1901) and Vicarage (1914) constitute an harmonious group based upon their use of a common warm red brick as the principal material for a succession of buildings constructed and altered over some 50 years (1861-1914). The former Courthouse and Survey Office are now used for parish purposes and so are under common control and maintenance with the church building.

Other Names Holy Trinity Anglican Church,

Hermes Number 67479

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/